March 22, 2022

Human Resources Committee Report #2022-03-01

REPORT TO: Mayor and Members
City Council

Your Human Resources Committee submits the following recommendations from its
meeting held on March 1, 2022:

12.1.1 Housing Stability Positions [Financial Impact: None], 2022-90

A. THAT Report 2022-090 Housing Stability Positions BE RECEIVED; and

B. THAT staff BE DIRECTED to proceed with the extension of the contract for
the Community Development Coordinator up to 24 months; and

C. THAT the City Clerk BE DIRECTED to forward a copy of the final resolution
and staff report to the County of Brant.

12.1.2 Development Application Process Review - Implementation of
Recommended Staffing Changes - 2022-71

A. THAT Report 2022-71, titled Development Application Process Review —
Implementation of Recommended Staffing Changes, BE RECEIVED; and

B. THAT staff BE DIRECTED to proceed with the organizational changes
identified within Report 2022-71 and undertake the necessary modifications to
organizational charts and realign the City’s budgets and accounts accordingly.

Respectfully submitted,

Councillor McCreary, Chair



